Thank you for your e-mail of 15th February 2021, requesting information concerning Children’s Palliative Care Service, which has been considered under the Freedom of Information Act. 

In accordance with the Act, I confirm the information you are seeking is held in part and the following response is issued on behalf of NHS Portsmouth Clinical Commissioning Group. 

YOUR REQUEST AND OUR RESPONSE:

1. Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification? (Yes/No). If so, please attach a copy to your response to this request.
No. Locally, Palliative Care Services are delivered through the Childrens Community Nursing Team and forms part of the service specification for this service 

2. Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that infants, children and young people with a life-limiting condition and their parents or carers should have opportunities to be involved in developing an advance care plan? (Yes/No)
This is included in the overarching Childrens Community Nursing Specification. 

3. Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that infants, children and young people with a life-limiting condition should have a named medical specialist who leads and coordinates their care? (Yes/No)
As above 

4. Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that infants, children and young people with a life-limiting condition and their parents or carers should be given information about emotional and psychological support, including how to access it? (Yes/No)
As answered in question 2 

5. Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that infants, children and young people with a life-limiting condition should be cared for by a multidisciplinary team that includes members of the specialist paediatric palliative care team? (Yes/No)
As answered in question 2 

6. Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that parents or carers of infants, children and young people approaching the end of life should be offered support for grief and loss when their child is nearing the end of their life and after their death? (Yes/No)
As answered in question 2 

7. Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that infants, children and young people approaching the end of life and being cared for at home should have 24-hour access to both children's nursing care and advice from a consultant in paediatric palliative care? (Yes/No)
As answered in question 2 

8. Do you have a children’s palliative care service specification which states that infants, children and young people with a life-limiting condition and their families should have access regular short breaks for respite? (Yes/No)
As answered in question 2 


The information supplied to you continues to be protected by copyright. You are free to use it for your own purposes, including for private study and non-commercial research, and for any other purpose authorised by an exception in current copyright law. Documents (except photographs) can also be used in the UK without requiring permission for the purposes of news reporting. Any other reuse, for example, commercial publication, would require the permission of the copyright holder.

We trust that you are satisfied with the response, however, if you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the response to your original email and should be addressed to the Corporate Information Governance Officer at the address at the head of this page.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the Information Commissioner's Office cannot make a decision unless you have already exhausted NHS Portsmouth Clinical Commissioning Group's review process. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: The Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Wycliffe Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK6 5AF. 

Further information about the Freedom of Information Act can be sourced on the Information Commissioner's website: http://www.ico.gov.uk/ 

If you have any queries about this e-mail, please contact me. Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications.

Yours sincerely


Information Governance
Portsmouth City Council, on behalf of Portsmouth Clinical Commissioning Group 

